
From: Jeanie Angel
To: Hnat, John J - DNR
Cc: Dillon Plamann
Subject: Masters Drycleaning Site | Claim 6
Date: Monday, May 18, 2020 12:48:42 PM
Attachments: 15-1209 - Master Drycleaning - Claim 6 Complete Packet - SMALL.pdf

Hello Mr. Hnat,
 
Dillon requested I send this to you via email as well as efile. It is claim 6 of the Masters Drycleaning
site.
 
Thank you and let me know if you need anything else.
 

JEANIE ANGEL  I  Project Assistant
Fehr Graham  I  Engineering & Environmental
 
909 North 8th Street, Suite 101
Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53081
P: 920.453.0700
fehr-graham.com
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http://secure-web.cisco.com/1af7asZ3nItY0Ii8hD2ofD5ln3T-sNhf0JOv6-pPFTLz_s_pgShRLIu2dl3nWJFUnte9rfUguKASDSRN9KipWbu8uWuUwu1J92XqUiKCMzgpbhaYuySpYSFYEQNg8D1c7Oyc9uP5cHXtVv-7EndWSTn9K5G6224yQH0MzGs5gLQj8Pz9TB9tyVQcSQfB3Ua_u6U5fMup_sCPUX0ZNJoWI0xWakU5Nh-VjUTmqRwjdC096wgnnZ7gqO2x26BQhXPtp5EBbm727cbDZyoApg1avkQ/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fehr-graham.com%2F






























































































































































































































































































































































